From: Turcott, Mike (UTC)

To: reservations@ellieslimo.com

Cc: UTC DL Records Center; Pratt, David (UTC)

Subject: RE: TE-160822 payment schedule and continued advertising
Date: Monday, November 28, 2016 11:20:37 AM

Thank you Mr. Perkins for submitting your proposed payment schedule. Your proposal will be
reviewed by the Commission.

Michael L. Turcott

Compliance Investigator

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive Southwest

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Office: (360)-664-1174

miturcot@utc.wa.gov

Wwww.utc.wa.gov

From: reservations@ellieslimo.com [mailto:reservations@ellieslimo.com]
Sent: Saturday, November 26, 2016 9:03 AM

To: Turcott, Mike (UTC) <miturcot@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: UTC DL Records Center <records@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: TE-160822 payment schedule and continued advertising

Good Morning Mr Turcott, | woukd like to pay 200.00 per month starting dec15th and
every 15th of the month til fine is paid off. Please let me know if that is ok with the UTC.
Thank you

Marcus Perkins

20115 32nd ave south
Seattle, WA 98198
206-571-5363

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: RE: TE-160822 payment schedule and continued advertising
From: "Turcott, Mike (UTC)" <miturcot@utc.wa.gov=>

Date: Tue, November 08, 2016 3:39 pm

To: "reservations@ellieslimo.com" <reservations@ellieslimo.com=>
Cc: "Pratt, David (UTC)" <dpratt@utc.wa.gov>

Dear Mr. Perkins,

Please submit your proposed payment plan IN WRITING to the Record Center at
records@utc.wa.gov, with a cc to me at miturcot@utc.wa.gov.
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Thank you,

Michael L. Turcott

Compliance Investigator

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive Southwest

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Office: (360)-664-1174

miturcot@utc.wa.gov

www.utc.wa.gov

From: reservations@ellieslimo.com [mailto:reservations@ellieslimo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2016 2:07 PM

To: Turcott, Mike (UTC) <miturcot@utc.wa.gov>

Subject: RE: TE-160822 payment schedule and continued advertising

Good afternoon MR Turcott, do | call records to set up the above payment plan?
Thank you

Marcus Perkins CEO
20115 32nd ave south
Seattle, WA 98198
206-571-5363

———————— Original Message --------

Subject: TE-160822 payment schedule and continued advertising
From: "Turcott, Mike (UTC)" <miturcot@utc.wa.gov>

Date: Mon, October 31, 2016 10:03 am

To: "reservations@ellieslimo.com" <reservations@ellieslimo.com>
Cc: UTC DL Records Center <records@utc.wa.gov>, "Turcott, Mike (UTC)"

<miturcot@utc.wa.gov>

Good morning Mr. Perkins,

As we discussed on the phone October 26, please provide your proposal for a
payment plan. Your proposal should include:

The proposed payment amount,

The proposed number of payments,

The date of the first payment, and

The date each month of future payments.
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When we spoke last week | suggested a minimum of $200 a month for a
maximum term of 24 months.

I've attached the judge’s order in your case. Please ensure you are familiar with
the terms of the order. You are required to either pay the $4,000 penalty OR file
jointly with UTC staff a proposed payment plan by October 20. If you fail to
comply with any terms of the order the judge may impose the remaining $16,000
of the penalty. Once we receive your proposed payment plan we will review it
and make a recommendation to the judge. We can’t do anything until we receive
your proposed plan. We'd like to help.

Since time is of the essence, please email your proposed payment plan to
records@utc.wa.gov with a cc to me. | didn’t receive your email initially because
my email address was incorrect. The correct address is: miturcot@utc.wa.gov

In addition, the judge’s order requires you to immediately cease and desist
operations as a charter party and excursion carrier. By definition, operating
includes advertising or offering charter or excursion services. This means you
must remove all advertising, including online advertising. The alternative is for
you to obtain a permit. I've attached an application for charter/excursion permit
if you choose to go that route.

Sincerely,

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
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 5:46 PM
To: UTC DL Records Center <records@utc.wa.gov>

Cc: mitgrcot@utc.wa.gov

Subject: paymentschedule
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I'm writing in regards to my payment schedule for docket number te-
160822. | called last week to set up payment arrangements and was
transferred to financial dept and left a message. | never heard back from ,
so | called again this week and spoke with Mr Turcott in regards to setting
up a payment schedule. After speaking with him he asked me to send an
email to records and cc him as well. | did call within the 10 days that |
received the final notice . Thank you , | look forward to hearing back from
you.

Marcus Perkins

20115 32nd ave south
Seattle, WA 98198
206-571-5363



